



AMELIA EDDOWES

MULTIMEDIA ARTIST

I am a multimedia digital artist, specialising in graphic design and videography, with a passion for the production of music-related multimedia. I am a recent BA (Hons) Creative Media graduate from the University of Plymouth. I have been able to work with artists in external events and have provided promotion and design services for organisations and individuals. My course has allowed me to gain in-depth knowledge of the production of film, animation, and design using Adobe software. I have an interest in editing and am keen to broaden my knowledge and skills of motion graphics.

CONTACT

-  07530169481
-  m.eddowes@btopenworld.com
-  Plymouth/ Wiltshire
-  www.ameliaeddowes.co.uk

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Creative Media Sept 2019 – 2022
University of Plymouth

A Levels
Gillingham Secondary School Sept 2010-2017
A Level: Media (B), Psychology (B),
Economics (C)

GCSE'S
English, Maths, Science, Art, History, French,
Music (4 A's, 5 B's and 2 C's)

I was awarded a creative arts award for Media Studies coursework and completed an EPQ on the influence of technology on music.

SKILLS

Technical



Professional

- Communication
- Critical thinking
- Time management
- Storytelling
- Project management

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Graphic Designer 2020 - Ongoing

I have undertaken paid work in the creation of artwork and logos for various artists and DJs within the Plymouth area, working with full creative control and to given briefs.

Web Design and Content Creator Jan-May 2021

I worked in partnership with Fotonow, as part of the web team for a collaborative green university project titled 'Call The Climate', looking to tackle the climate crisis in Plymouth.

Videographer Nov 2021

I have recorded and produced a promotional video for music events organisation 'Vegas Promotions', for their debut event.

EMPLOYMENT

Abzed Content Creator Jul 2021 – Dec 2021

Here I worked in a team on the production of social media for a lobbying company as part of a green campaign. Work included design consultancy in the rebranding of websites and promotion in which I pushed the use of TikTok to target our student audience.

Gooberdarjah Limited Junior Developer Jun 2020 – Sep 2020

Work included the production of images for a variety of NHS Trust websites and the production of standardised code used to connect websites to backend databases.

The Mitre Inn Front of house Jan 2019 – Aug 2019

Working in a busy pub I assisted behind the bar, serving food, ordering and answering customer queries, which helped with my communication and customer relationship skills.

Dreamztech UK Work Experience Apr 2016 – Apr 2016

Assisted in website checking and user acceptance testing to insure the commissioned websites work to the agreed specification.

Full, UK Clean Driving Licence.



@AmeliaEddowes



@_milliimedia